P _'_,\ ,,__Q\ COUNTY Department of Environmental Health

& NURTH CARO www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

October 25 2018 ph: 810-893-7547
| fax: 810-893-9371

Emma G. Taylor

2240 N. Bragg Blvd.

Spring Lake, NC 28390

RE: Existing Septic System Inspection BRES# 1810-0040
Dear Mrs. Taylor,

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an Existing Tank Permit.
The evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

_X__1. Uncover outlet lid on septic tank and break seal (825.00 fee incurred)
2. Have system pumped out
3. Replace sanitary T

__X__ 4. Other - Outlet end of septic tank shall be uncovered (inlet in uncovered). Revisit fee required. SWMH
located downhill from existing tank. New septic tank and pump tank will be required to pump to existing system.
Former SWMH was located up by existing tank,

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed. When
completed call 893-7547 to confirm that the items mentioned have been corrected, we will then

reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely,

Andrew Currin, R.E.H.S.

Environmental Health OSWW Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
Environmental Health

AC/sgs
Copy - Central Permitting

strong roots - new growth



